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Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Purchase order 444081099
1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 17 August 2020 at 13:32
To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Poenquiries (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <sfh-tr.poenquiries@nhs.net>
Date: Mon, 17 Aug 2020 at 13:32
Subject: FW: Purchase order 444081099
To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Hi Sarah

 

Please see response below. I have amended our order accordingly and trust it can now be processed.

 

Many thanks

Cindy

 

Cindy Booth

Clerical Officer

Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Founda�on Trust

Telephone 01623 622515 extension 4242

 

 

From: BARKER, Rachel (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Sent: 17 August 2020 12:49
To: Poenquiries (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); LAMBERT, Carole (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS
FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: RE: Purchase order 444081099

 

I authorise the carriage charge

Best wishes

 

 

Rachel 

 

Rachel Barker
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Matron for Neonates, Children and Young People

Sherwood Forest Hospitals

01623 622515   Ext 6237

Mobile 07580803347

 

Rachel.barker15@nhs.net

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Poenquiries (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Sent: 17 August 2020 12:01
To: LAMBERT, Carole (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); BARKER, Rachel (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS
FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: FW: Purchase order 444081099

 

Hi both

 

Please see email below received in PO enquiries. I realise you may have already received this direct but wondered if you could authorise carriage
charge?

 

Many thanks

Cindy

 

Cindy Booth

Clerical Officer

Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Founda�on Trust

Telephone 01623 622515 extension 4242

 

 

mailto:Rachel.barker15@nhs.net
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From: Main Account [mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Sarah Walton
Sent: 17 August 2020 11:23
To: Poenquiries (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); LAMBERT, Carole (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS
FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: Purchase order 444081099

 

Good morning,

 

Thank you for your purchase order, 444081099.

 

Please be advised that there is a carriage charge of £10.00 to be added to the order.

 

I have placed your order on hold until you advise that you are happy to proceed.

Kind regards

 

Sarah Walton

Customer Service Representative

Please note:  Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and admin Staff to work from home, and I am now
working remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will not be answered, but emails will. Orders may take longer to process but we aim to
continue to operate and serve our customers as best we can.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy  

 

Tel:  +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up 

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK 

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and
may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

-----------------

******************************************************************************************
**************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the
sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.
Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its

mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com
http://www.viamed.co.uk/
mailto:sarah.walton@viamed.co.uk
http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy
http://www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up
http://twitter.com/ViamedLtd
http://facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK


17/08/2020 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Purchase order 444081099

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=97ca69e8f6&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-3809382246325828412%7Cmsg-f%3A16752759… 4/4

contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in England and Scotland. NHSmail
is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email
services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch, https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail

https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail

